
1

Hanson, David L - DNR

From: Brett Katz <brett@ariesre.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 2:19 PM
To: Hanson, David L - DNR; Matt Burkhead
Cc: Dan Walls; Robert Clark
Subject: RE: Sidewalk repair: 5821-5835 W. Silver Spring Drive, Milwaukee, WI
Attachments: 20200527_122123.jpg; 20200527_122129.jpg; 20200527_123903(1).jpg; 20200527_

124103.jpg

Mr. Hanson –  
  
The described repairs have been completed.  Please see the attached photos.  There was no soil disturbance, only a 
removal and replacement of the necessary concrete.  Any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to reach out to 
my office.  
  
Thank you.   
  

 

Brett Katz - Aries Real Estate 
P (847) 559-1700 | F (847) 847-4011 
3175 Commercial Ave. Ste. 211, Northbrook, IL 60062 

  
  

From: Hanson, David L - DNR [mailto:David.Hanson@wisconsin.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 2:08 PM 
To: Matt Burkhead <matt@FourRiversCap.com> 
Cc: 'Dan Walls' <dwalls@cplalaw.com>; Robert Clark <robert@fourriverscap.com>; Hanson, David L - DNR 
<David.Hanson@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Sidewalk repair: 5821-5835 W. Silver Spring Drive, Milwaukee, WI 
  
Good Afternoon Matt, 
  
This email serves as a notice to proceed with the sidewalk repair project at 5821-5835 W. Silver Spring Dr., Milwaukee. If 
you are considering additional changes beyond those described, a new request must be submitted to the DNR for review 
and approval. 
  
After the repair work has been completed, please submit final documentation that includes a summary of completed 
actions, documentation of any soil disposal activities and photographs of the new sidewalks. 
  
If you have any questions regarding this project, please contact me. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
David 
  
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
David L. Hanson 
Redevelopment Specialist – Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
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Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
Southeast Region, Milwaukee Service Center 
2300 N. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Dr. 
Milwaukee, WI 53212 
Phone: (414) 263-8680 
Fax: (414) 263-8550 
david.hanson@wisconsin.gov 
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